



To: Mountain Regional Water Administrative Control Board Members
From: Brian Davenport
Date: August 2026
Re: Operations Department Update

OVERVIEW OF PAST MONTH

1. In the past month we have had 6 main line repairs. 4 in Summit Park, (see photo) one in the Preserve area and 1 in the Newpark area. We had 3 lateral repairs. 1 in Summit park and 2 in the Silver Springs area.
2. Seasonal staff have inspected 990 fire hydrants including private hydrants, exceeding the goal of 533 inspections per year.
3. The Lost Canyon shed is complete. Working on interior utilities. (see photo)
4. Staff ramping up work on the new Community Tank project. Contractor working on underground utilities. Staff is helping out on abandoning old lines.

FOCUS FOR NEXT MONTH:

1. Wrapping up hydrant and valve maintenance as seasonal staff are starting to leave.
2. Facility maintenance. The Innsbruck pump station in Summit Park is being reorganized.
3. Old Stone House flow control station upgrades are ongoing. Power installation is starting.
4. 2 sheds and 1 conex are gone in preparation for the plant expansion. The other shed and 3 conex's should be torn down and cleaned out soon.



